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From:  John Cruz

To: Story, Tom

Date: 6/28/2006 5:26:16 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Sunroad centrum Residential Response to comments

You're welcome.
We'll see you on the 10th.
john cruz

>>> "Tom Story" tstory@sunroadenterprises.com=> 6/27/2006 6:27:02 PM >=>
Everyone is confirmed on this end for 11-12:30 . we look forward to meeting withyou and the team. Thank YOu

Tom Story

V.P. Development

Sunroad Enterprises

4445 Eastgate Mall, Suite 400
San Diego, CA 92121

858-362-8500
858-362-8448 (Fax)

From: John Cruz [mailto:JACruz@sandiego.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 12:11 PM

To: Tom Story

Subject: RE: FW: Sunroad centrum Residential Response to comments

Hello again, Mr. Story.

If we go with the possibility of a 1 1/2 hour meeting, we should begin at 11am. I've cleared that time with the
reviewers, so once | hear from you I'll book the room.

Thanks.
john cruz

>>> "Tom Story" 6/26/2006 11:21 AM >>">tstory@sunroadenterprises.com=> 6/26/2006 11:21
AM >=>

John,

the 10" at 11:30 AM works. | expect this meeting will take 11/2 -2 hrs. I'd like you to confirm with the other
reviewers that they can all stay for the duration of the mtg. pls let me know about this and what conference room/
floor we'll be meeting in. Thx

Tom Story

V.P. Development

Sunroad Enterprises

4445 Eastgate Mall, Suite 400
San Diego, CA 92121
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858-362-8500
858-362-8448 (Fax)

From: John Cruz [mailto:JACruz@sandiego.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 9:27 AM

To: Tom Story

Subject: Re: FW: Sunroad centrum Residential Response to comments

Good morning, Mr. Story.

I've checked everyone's schedules and as of right now, it looks like either Thurs, July 6th @ 10am or Mon,
July 10th @ 11:30am will be the soonest available dates for a meeting.

If either of these dates work for you, let me know as soon as possible and | will schedule it.
Thank you.
John Cruz

>>> "Tom Story" 6/26/2006 9:08 AM >=>">tstory@sunroadenterprises.com> 6/26/2006 9:08 AM
>>

John,

We will resubmit our project with responses to comments today or tomorrow. Per my earlier msg, I'd like to
schedule a meeting with you, our architects and some of the reviewing disciplines, specifically Darren Genova,
Farah Mahzari, Lesley Henegar Craig Hooker and Jeff Harkness.

The key issues from our end are the suggestion to have 10% retail in the residential buildings, urban design,
height limit, Ground floor entries, SDGE substation, ADT's and tandem parking and park design.

I'd like to schedule this meeting as soon as possible but we will not hold up the resubmittal pending this meeting.
I will be out of the office this Fri (the 30%) thru Tuesday the 41, returning on the 5. Pls let me know what dates
will work for this meeting. Thank you.

Tom Story

V.P. Development

Sunroad Enterprises

4445 Eastgate Mall, Suite 400
San Diego, CA 92121

858-362-8500
858-362-8448 (Fax)
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